FILED

September 18, 2025
3:48 PM CDT

U.S. EPA REGION 5

From: Mark LaRose HEARIN ERK
To: r5Shearingclerk GCL
Cc: mzambon@aarecycles.com; MacMillan-Sanchez, Ariel; Coyle, Ann; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schulz, Natalie;

Dickens, Brian; Breneman, Sara; Koesters, Joseph; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra;
yasmine.keppner-bauman@illinois.gov; Harris, Francene; Grange, Juliane

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for All American Recycling, Inc. (Aurora, Illinois);
Docket number: CAA-05-2025-0047
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:48:24 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Receipt confirmed. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2025, at 3:15 PM, rShearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mike Zambon,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2025-
0047, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also
attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions
developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA
website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

Email r5hearingclerk@epa.gov

<CAA-05-2025-

0047 TransmittalLetter AllAmericanRecyclinglnc Auroralllinois.pdf>
<CAA-05-2025-

0047 CAFO_AllAmericanRecyclinglnc Auroralllinois 16PGS.pdf>
<CAA-05-2025-

0047 CertificateOfService_AllAmericanRecyclinglnc Auroralllinois.pdf>
<USEPA_AcceptedPaymentMethods.pdf>
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